



# Richard Cornish

## EXPERIENCE

### Senior UX Designer

Next Health Choice Chicago June 2015–present

Led product design of cloud-based, health insurance and appointment web application by creating wireframe diagrams, visual designs, and responsive interactive prototypes for mobile, tablet, and desktop devices.

Collaborated with product owner to research users, generate personas, and define analytic metrics; with developers to develop front-end code.

### UX Designer

Doejo Chicago Sept. 2014–May 2015

Implemented a new user experience design methodology based on user research, personae generation, and usability testing at a digital agency in collaboration with developers, project managers, and sales.

Created branding, wireframes, mockups, prototypes, and heuristic evaluations for clients, including Groupon, The Parking Spot, and Pandora.

### UI Designer

Richard Cornish Chicago Aug. 2009–Aug. 2015

Independent design consultant concentrating on user interface and user experience (UI/UX) design for clients, including Trunk Club, Obama for America, Tribune Company, The Princeton Review, EveryBlock, Firebase, Blue State Digital, and ACLU.

### Junior Interaction Designer

The World Company Lawrence, Kan. June 2007–July 2009

Designed and developed news, sports, and entertainment websites for online division of Lawrence Journal-World newspaper, origin of Django web framework; individual recipient of AP Managing Editors Award for Online Convergence.

## EDUCATION

### Master of Science in Journalism

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign Aug. 2004–Dec. 2006

Graduate research assistant to associate professor of journalism, taught information design to undergraduates, concentrated in new media.

### Bachelor of Science in Journalism

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign Aug. 1999–May 2004

Coursework included design, photography, writing, and editing.

## SUMMARY

UX designer experienced in design, research, and testing of interactive web applications in prototyped and iterative cycles; familiar with lean and agile methodologies.

Tools include Sketch, Photoshop, Illustrator, Axure, InVision, Framer Studio, OmniGraffle, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, and Git.

## CONTACT

[richardcornish.com](http://richardcornish.com)

[rich@richardcornish.com](mailto:rich@richardcornish.com)  
(630) 890-3916

Chicago, IL USA